
AU-1431

M.A- (Journrlism rnd Mrss CoEEunicatiotr) Semester-Il Errminstion
DEV'ELOPMENT OF MEDTA

Prper-l
Time : Thrce Hoursl [Maximum Marks : 80

N.B. :- ( I ) All questions arc compulsory.

(2) All questions cary c4uil marks.

l. Explain contribution ofRaja Ram Mohan Roy and Mahatma Candhi in freedom movement

using Press.

OR

Post independent India throws new challeoges and opportunities in fiont of Press. Comment.

2. Traditional and folk media arc relevant in 2lr Century India. Explain.

OR

Explain role of Chanda and Verghese commitlee.

3. Cornmulity and cducation radio are new fronliers in devclopment ofmedia. Justify.

OR

Write in detail on cvolution of lelevision in Intlia.

4. News chanaels in India gavc differeflt dimension to media, Elaborate.

OR

Write a essay on "lndiln Cinema".

5. Write short answers (any two) i
(a) Iokmanya Tilak

(b) Technological 'innovation in Radio

(c) FM Radio

(d) Impact of f.V on socicty.
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AU r 43l

M.A. (Journalism and MsBs Commu[icrtiotr) Semester-II Eainitration
DE!'ELOPMENT OT MEDIA

Peper-I
'fime : l hrec lloursl [Muimurn Marks : 80

(rtr& utsq)
<tr:- (t) r{ wa gl}sfd 3rr}d

(2) ({ 'Js{I{r $Trr gq 3 -d
l. iTraftq .{l6qde{rd lfia mui Erc6? Il.fl Tiirfi riq 3flfu lr6r.qr qi$ qiqr i-,T(l{r} F€s

tqr. 4Ii
fr-{r

Frd*f,{ qfadra. 1k+ nrurmat {+r on"6r}. qTFI (fr 3nA-€qr 3IIid ]rd c{.
2. \rffi'f, ftr 

"ir6 
,irr{i 21;qr rlf,{rfid qra{rda mrq 3n}ci ' Frlr. {i'l

ffiEr

ra 3flFt s#{ TB,JilIi '{ft+T r.IF. +{I.

l. E{hA wFr qg*rr< tf}i i qreq=qr ffir rfi-t rlqr 3tl]d =qrq eql

Giqr

.nr+rfi-a d..ttl ill .Lmrdt Eqn ffirilqi] fu6r

a. 'qlrdiq ;{q qld qrtarm ffi +q ftrdq1 tan' - (E1ii{ fr'6r.

ft-{r
"'{raffq R+Fr EId,. ?.{it ?r

5. ?is{qr( srt fter t+ffi itt) :

1v1 ;ilanpo I) ,rl
Cq tB*Ad dfi6 Tryilr
(6) qq qq tB3

G) qry 4 d' a qqqn
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Atr-1431

M.A. (Journslism lnd Mrss CoDmunicrtiotr) Semestcr-Il trxaminalion

DEVELOPMENT OF MEDIA
Paper-I

Time : Three Hours] tMaximum Marks : 80

(Hqrqq)
<}a:- (l) nS gln irM ? r

(2) sift qs+ i sqrr gq 3 r

1. s{rdtq €frTdr srrq A tFfd qrqtl 6r Eaqld r{i {!r {rr[+6{ {rq $r *{6kqr rdfr -fii
*rfir $r EFq r."'nz 61fu'q I

flTFIT

sf,r-dr + ER .{Rd q did qrqfr * srri arft 3ifroi :ik r+rr f}i ? r qnrar {i.. Aftq r

z. qffio qtt dr+ qrtqq 
'{l 21ff Ffr * qrco d sqq}tfr B r srFc +lf.rq r

3Iq T

q?r dla 'ErtrT fiila +1 Tfr6r rqsa +lfrq r

3. {ghA 3ia q"T+rr+ iBfr } {rqfr + fusrs +1 Tff ffi ? r qrq fiBq r

iF{T

qrro i d.d. o1 :re;iff rr qEFR idfuc r

4. q{d + qo iia mufr +1 t} 3nqra fr-dr tt A r l{mn t kfuc t

grlilr

"ql(dic Hqr" qH,r{ fuiq ftft4q I

5. Hftiq rfi ftfuq (R-8 * !-{) :

(3D +frqr?q frf,{
69 ttuit tt ffiffiq nd--iq

CO cs qq tBql

6s1 e+re d 3c{ 4. a. 6T Sqrs.

vox 38135 15

www.sgbauonline.com

www.sgbauonline.com

http://www.sgbauonline.com
http://www.sgbauonline.com

